FGA Associates PLLC
11 S. Main St.
Wendell, NC 27591
PH. 919-819-4635
Email- Frank@FrankGArchitect.com

February 26, 2025

Harnett County Inspections

420 Mckinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Reference: Office Change of Use at 216 Connie Ct. Spring Lake-Ramp Footing

Dear Plan reviewers,

This correspondence is being issued in response to the as built footing condition at the ramp.

The structural drawings call for 12”’x12” footings, min. 12” depth, poured 8” deep at the ramp posts and 12” at the bottom where the
ramp ends.

Per the as-built pictures, 12” round footings have been installed. This is sufficient for the required length and width. Our office could
not verify if the footings have been poured 12”. If they have been poured to a depth 12 below grade, they are sufficient as installed.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to call and thank you for your review.
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Respectfully,
Frank Gallucci, Registered Architect



